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Dorothy Menasco

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2005 9:59 AM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: RE: Memo to Docket File
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You mean you can't read my mind? Well! It's 050643. Thanks Dorothy.
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From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2005 9:54 AM
To: Paula Isler

Subject: RE: Memo to Docket File
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‘Which docket?

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2005 9:29 AM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Kira Scott

Subject: FW: Memo to Docket File

Dorothy, please change the docket title to reflect Shell instead of Chvron in the company's name. Thanks.

Kira, thanks for catching that!

From: Kira Scott

Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2005 9:26 AM
To: Paula Isler

Subject: RE: Memo to Docket File

Good mormning,

Just thought I'd let you know that CMS has the company's name as Boca Del Mar’s "Chvron" instead of "Shell."

Thanks!

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2005 9:18 AM
To: Kira Scott

Subject: Memo to Docket File

Attached is the memo acknowledging the voluntary cancellation. T'll get the original to you as soon as I can.

Thanks. Co
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